



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

November 12, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Alaska v. United States, No. 25-320

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on September 15, 2025. The government's response is now due, after one extension, on November 17, 2025. We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including December 9, 2025, within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioners does not oppose this further extension.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-0320
ALASKA, ET AL.
UNITED STATES, ET AL.

JOHN MICHAEL CONNOLLY
CONSOVOY MCCARTHY PLLC
1600 WILSON BLVD.
SUITE 700
ARLINGTON, VA 22209
703-243-9423
MIKE@CONSOVOYMCCARTHY.COM

ALAN MICHAEL HURST
IDAHO OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
700 W. JEFFERSON STREET
SUITE 210
BOISE, ID 83720-0010
2089990910
ALAN.HURST@AG.IDAHO.GOV

LANE KISONAK
ASSOCIATION OF FISH AND WILDFIRE
AGENCIES
1100 FIRST STREET, NE
SUITE 825
WASHINGTON , DC 20005
202-838-3456
LKISONAK@FISHWILDFIRE.ORG

REGINA LENNOX
SAFARI CLUB INTERNATIONAL
501 2ND STREET NE
WASHINGTON, DC 20002
202-543-8733
LITIGATION@SAFARICLUB.ORG

CHRISTOPHER E. MILLERS
557 EAST BAY STREET
#22251
CHARLESTON, SC 29413
843-606-0640
EMILLS@SPERO.LAW

MARGARET PATON-WALSH
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF LAW
1031 W. 4TH AVE.
STE. 200
ANCHORAGE, AK 99501